
 

 

AGENDA OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, August 24, 2022 @ 10:00 a.m. 

TCERA Executive Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Persons who wish to address the Board of Retirement during public comment or regarding an item that is on the agenda may 

address the Board of Retirement in person at the meeting.  Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 

five (5) minutes.  A total of 15 minutes will be allotted for the Public Comment period unless otherwise extended by the 

Board Chair. If you are part of a large group that would like to comment on an agenda item, please consider commenting in 

writing or sending one spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group.  Members of the public may also submit public 

comment via U.S. mail or via email to BORPublicComment@tularecounty.ca.gov before the meeting. The comments 

received via U.S. mail or email before the meeting will be read to the Board of Retirement in open session during the meeting 

as long as the comments meet the requirements for Public Comments as posted in the agenda. Public comments are limited to 

any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Retirement. (Gov’t Code 

Section 54954.3(a).)   

 

Persons wishing to listen to the meeting may call the TCERA Office during regular business hours (Monday through Friday, 

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) within 48 hours of the meeting at 559-713-2900 for access information.  Documents related to the 

items on this agenda are available for public inspection at the Retirement Office, 136 N Akers Street, Visalia, CA, during 

normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on TCERA’s website, www.tcera.org, subject to staff’s ability to 

post the documents before the meeting. 

 

As a courtesy to those in attendance, all individuals are requested to place cell phones and other electronic 

devices in the non-audible alert mode.  

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, matters presented under 

this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make 

comments at the time the item comes up for Board consideration.  Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 

five (5) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak.  Please state your name for the record. 

 

IV.  AGENDA ITEMS 

 

1.   Discussion and possible action regarding the following items: 

a. Review of Committee Minutes from the meeting of July 27, 2022 

b. TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Preliminary Financial Statements – June 30, 2022 

 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE (559) 713-2900 

FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 

VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



V. UPCOMING MEETING 

 

1. Wednesday, September 28, 2022 – Canceled  

2. Wednesday, October 26, 2022 @ 10:00 a.m. 

 

 

VI.  ADJOURN 

 

1. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact the Secretary of the Board of Retirement at (559) 713-2900. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting 

will help enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure meaningful access. Documents related to the items on 

this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public inspection at TCERA, 136 N. 

Akers Street, Visalia, CA.  during normal business hours. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, July 27, 2022 @ 10:00 a.m. 

TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 10:42 a.m. 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: David Kehler, Chair; Cass Cook, George Finney (voting alternate),  

David Vasquez (voting alternate), Paul Sampietro (alternate)  

  Mary Warner, Leanne Malison   

 

III.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

None 

 

IV.  AGENDA ITEMS 

 

Discussion and possible action regarding the following items: 

1. Review of Committee Minutes from the meeting June 22, 2022. 

Motion to approve minutes as presented. 

 Motion:  Cook 

 Second:  Vasquez 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

2. Discussion and possible action regarding the following items: 

a. TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. Financial Statements – May 31, 2022  

The Committee reviewed the financial statements. 

Motion to recommend approval of the May 31, 2022 financial statements as presented. 

Motion:  Vasquez 

Second:  Finney 

Motion approved unanimously 

 

b. Ratify Retirement Administrator Actions Regarding Open Death Cases 

Ms. Warner stated that the Retirement Administrator had authorized the write-off of funds owed and due 

since TCERA staff had exhausted all measures to recover or pay these funds. Ms. Malison added this 

follows the current policy in place and the Administrator’s actions must be ratified by the Administrative 

Committee.  

Motion to ratify Retirement Administrator actions regarding open death cases as presented.  

 Motion:  Vasquez 

Second:  Finney 

Motion approved unanimously. 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE (559) 713-2900 

FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 

VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



2 
 

 

 

 

 

c. TCERA 2022 Strategic Planning Session – Consideration of Moderator  

At the June 8th Board meeting there was a request for this committee to consider a moderator to help 

facilitate the Strategic Planning session, specifically considering asking someone from Verus to act as a 

moderator for the planned discussion regarding committee authority and structure. Ms. Malison 

reported she had sent out a survey to other counties regarding committee authority and structure, but 

she is still waiting on a couple more responses. She did note that the results so far were very 

enlightening. The other plans either have no investment committee and all their investment decisions 

are made at the full board or they have an investment committee that is comprised of all Board 

members. We are the only plan so far that has an investment committee that is not comprised of all 

Board members. In addition, the responses indicate that all committees, regardless of purpose, have no 

delegated authority.  All are advisory only.  More information will be available for presentation at the 

Strategic Planning session.  Based on these responses, the Ms. Malison indicted that Verus would not 

be able to provide much guidance since our structure is completely different than the other systems. 

The Committee discussed the possibility of including a moderator for the September 28, 2022 Strategic 

Planning Session and after much discussion they concluded that no outside moderator is needed.   

Motion to recommend not having an outside moderator for the Strategic Planning Session.  

Motion:  Vasquez  

Second:  Finney 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

d. Brown Armstrong – Engagement Partner Transition 

Ms. Malison explained that she had spoken to Ms. Flores who has been our Engagement Partner for 

several years and has provided TCERA with excellent service. Sadly, Ms. Flores has decided to take a 

step back for now and although she will no longer be TCERA’s Engagement Partner she is still going 

to be working for Brown Armstrong. Her new position will be on the administrative side as CIO.  

Brown Armstrong has proposed Neeraj Datta as  the new Engagement Partner on the audit team.  Staff 

is not aware of any direct work that he has done for TCERA but Staff feels comfortable with his 

experience and qualifications.  Andy Paulden, a previous engagement partner on TCERA’s audits, will 

be actively participating in the transition and will continue to be part of this team. The transition would 

be effective immediately.   

Motion to recommend to the Board the approval of Neeraj Datta as the engagement partner from 

Brown Armstrong for TCERA’s audit.  

Motion:  Cook  

Second:  Vasquez 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

 

V. UPCOMING MEETING 

 

1. Wednesday, August 24, 2022 @ 10:00 a.m.  

 

 

 

VI.  ADJOURN 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:01 p.m. 

 

Approved: _________________________________                        ___________________________           

     David Kehler, Chair                                               Date 

  

  
















	AC Agenda 8.24.2022
	AC 1a Minutes 082422
	AC 1b Financials 082422

